# AHMAD RIADY SUGINO

Web & Apps Developer

"The only true wisdom is knowing that you know nothing." HP: 08811553413 | WA: 088290248042

ariadys42@gmail.com



github.com/ariadys



Resume



## About me

Introduce me **Ahmad Riady Sugino** a Website and Apps developer. Since high school i am happy with the world of programming. in 2015 i set up web creation services, and in 2016 i add a services that is making android apps. My experience of Website has been more than 5 years, and about the Apps approximately 3 years.

#### Skills

HTML, CSS and JQuery

Level: Expert

PHP (Slim, Codelgniter and Laravel)

Level: Expert

Javascript (Node JS, Express JS, React and AngularJs)

Level: Medium

Python (Django)

Level: Medium

Apps Dev (Java, Kotlin, and Dart)

Level: Medium

Databases (Mysql, PostgreSQL, Firebase, MongoDB)

Level: Medium-Expert

Platforms (Wordpress, Prestashop, and Magento)

Level: Medium-Expert

Microsoft Office

Level: Medium-Expert

Server Config (Cpanel, Nginx, and Cloud)

Level: Beginner-Medium

## **Formal Education**

2012 - 2015 SMK Muhammadiyah 9 Jakarta

Multimedia

2015 - 2019 STIE GICI Business School

**Business Management** 

#### Non-Formal Education

2015 Course Website BabaStudio

Web Master Course

2017 Course Android Master

**Android Developer Course** 

### **Experiences**

10.2015 - 10.2016

Web and Android Developer & Analytics

Makuzaku Indonesia

05.2016 - 10.2016

**Grapich Designer** 

Shield Moon (Merchandise T-shirt)

11.2016 - 05.2017

Web Designer, UI & UX

Multicom Group

10.2017 - 01.2018

Web Developer

Kementrian Sosial Republik Indonesia (Government)

05.2017 - 12.2018

Front End Developer

Lyburan Indonesia

01.2019 - 07.2019

Full Stack Developer

Metoo Indonesia

10.2019 - 11.2020

Full Stack Developer

Sentra Desa Makmur